
 

 

DATE: March 26, 2014 
 
TO:  Ronald L. Olson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Lawrence Mikolajczyk, Director of Solid Waste Operations 

lawm@cctexas.com 
826-1972  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENTERS: 

Name     Title/Position  Department 

1. Dan Biles     Executive Director  Public Works 
2. Lawrence Mikolajczyk  Director   Solid Waste Operations 
3. Veronica Ocanas  Sr. Asst. City Attorney Legal   
 
 
BACKGROUND : 
 
Currently, scrap tires are not regulated by the City of Corpus Christi.  The purpose of 
the Scrap Tire Program is to register scrap tire facilities in Corpus Christi to ensure the 
appropriate storage, accurate record keeping, safe transportation, and proper disposal 
of used and scrap tires.   
 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
PowerPoint – Proposed Tire Storage and Disposal Ordinance 
Draft Ordinance –  Tire Storage, Transportation, and Disposal  
 
 
 
 

 

 
Tire Storage, Transportation and Disposal 

 
 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
City Council Meeting of April 15, 2014 


